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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: June 13, 2024 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 
 
See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague. 
 
 
2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The contractor is continuing to work on sewer/water services and storm sewer on Lyndale Avenue N. 
Rain and wet conditions have affected the overall schedule and slowed progress with multiple days of no 
work. Street crews have started work on Lyndale Avenue N and will continue tomorrow and next week.  
 
As utility crews free up from Lyndale Avenue N, they will move onto Sunset Avenue N and 3rd Street NE 
next week. The week of June 24th, they expect to have one pipe crew start work on 1st Street SE.  
 
2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
Topographic survey has started and will continue in June. A separate item in the council agenda relates 
to award of the geotechnical testing services proposal.  
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